From: Williams, DLee

To: Reagan, Keith
Subject: FW: Recycling Day tomorrow
Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:47:17 PM

From: Cawthon, Deborah <DCawthon@garlandtx.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Beltran, Mary <MBeltran@garlandtx.gov>; Williams, DLee <DWilliams@garlandtx.gov>; Reagan,
Keith <KREAGAN@garlandtx.gov>; Grubisich, Matthew <MGrubisich@garlandtx.gov>; Naser, Yvonne
<YNaser@garlandtx.gov>; Blythe, Keaton <kblythe@garlandtx.gov>; Shuck, Jared
<JShuck@garlandtx.gov>; Groves, Daena <DGroves@garlandtx.gov>; Cairy, Samantha
<SCairy@garlandtx.gov>

Subject: Recycling Day tomorrow

Recycling Day is Tomorrow!!! Wednesday!!

Please bring your recycling to the blue bins by the back porch by the end of the
day today.

DO NOT PUT PAPER TOWELS OR NAPKINS IN THE RECYCLE
BIN(S).

Do Break cardboard boxes small enough to close the blue bin.

Recycle as much as possible.

Water Bottles can be Recycled.

Thank you for keeping Garland “Green”.
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00

Glass Bottles & Jars Magazines, Catalogs &
Botellas y Envases de Vidrio Junk Mail

Revistas, Cotdlogos y Correo

Plastic Containers & Jugs Bagged Shredded Papers
Botellas de Pldstico Papel Triturado en Dolsos

L=
Chipboard Aluminum, Steel
(o.g.. cracker and coreal hoxes) & TinCans
Cartoncifio Gris Latas de Aluminio,
fpor cpempio, fas cojos de cerenl) A{rmf Estafio

Corrugated
Cardboard Boxes
Pequefias Cajas de Cortdn

Mewspapers
Periodicos

Bebbie Canthen
Galland Panks and Recreation

972-205-2750




